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May 20, 2010

TO: Parties & Intervenors /{ gx P&

FROM: Linda Roberts, Executive Director

RE: DOCKET NO. 408 - New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC application for a Certificate of
Environmental Compatibility and Public Need for the construction, maintenance and operation
of a telecommunications facility located at 95 Balance Rock Road, Hartland, Connecticut.

During the public hearing held on May 16, 2011, the Connecticut Siting Council (Council) denied the
Motion in Limine filed by Mr. Sirman dated May 12, 2011 seeking to exclude Mr. Daniel Goulet of C-
Squared Systems as a witness for the applicant. Due to the unavailability of the applicant’s witness, Mr.
Anthony Wells, also of C-Squared Systems, Mr. Goulet adopted the exhibits and pre-filed testimony of
Mr. Wells.

Briefs and proposed findings of fact may be filed with the Council by any party or intervenor no later than
June 15, 2011, After the Council issues its draft findings of fact, parties and intervenors may identify
errors or inconsistencies between the Council’s draft findings of fact and the record. No new mformation,
evidence or arguments will be considered by the Couneil. No reply briefs without the Council’s
permission will be considered by the Council. Members of the public who are not parties or intervenors to
this proceeding may submit additional written comments to the Council on or before June 15, 2011.
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